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an loacoRP company

October 28,2019

VIA HA,ND DELIVERY

Diane M. Hanian, Secretary
ldaho Public Utilities Commission
I 1331 W. Chinden Boulevard
Building 8, Suite 201-A
Boise, ldaho 83714

Re: Case No. IPC-E-19-19
2019 lntegrated Resource Plan ("lRP") - Procedural Schedule

Dear Ms. Hanian.

After further assessment of the required analysis and necessary time to consult with
the IRP Advisory Council, the Company has determined that it will need additional time to
complete these necessary steps, and will provide the Commission with a new estimated filing
date no later than November 8, 2019. While ldaho Power is sensitive to any delay in the filing
of the supplemental IRP analysis, the Company believes this additional time is necessary to
fully vet the work currently underway and involve the public in a meaningful way.

As stated in ldaho Power's prior letter, the Company believes that the supplemental
analysis is required to ensure the accuracy of the IRP's findings, and will result in a sound
basis for the Company's continued resource planning efforts.

Very truly yours,

Lisa D. Nordstrom

On July 19, 2019, ldaho Power Company ("ldaho Powe/'or "Company") filed a letter
with the ldaho Public Utilities Commission ("Commission") providing notice that the Company
had identified the need to perform supplemental analysis to confirm the accuracy of the IRP's
conclusions and findings. At that time, ldaho Power anticipated that the required
supplemental analysis would be completed-and filed for Commission and party review
following consultation with its IRP Advisory Council-by October 31, 2019.

Please contact me at (208) 388-5825 if you have any questions.



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Case No. IPC-E-19-19

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on the 28th day of October 20'19 I served a true and
correct copy of IDAHO POWER COMPANY'S SECOND LETTER TO DIANE HANIAN
REGARDING THE PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE upon the following named parties by the
method indicated below, and addressed to the following:

Commission Staff
Edward Jewell
Deputy Attorney General
ldaho Public Utilities Commission
11331 W. Chinden Boulevard
Building 8, Suite 201-A (83714)
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, ldaho 83720-0074

ldaHydro
C. Tom Arkoosh
ARKOOSH LAW OFFICES
802 West Bannock Street, Suite LP 103
P.O. Box 2900
Boise, ldaho 83701

_Hand Delivered
_U.S. Mail
_Overnight Mail

FAX
X Email tom.arkoosh arkoosh.com

taylor. pestell@arkoosh. com

ldaho Conservation League
Benjamin J. Otto
ldaho Conservation League
710 North 6th Street
Boise, ldaho 83702

_Hand Delivered
_U.S Mail
_Overnight Mail
_FAX
X Email botto@idahoconservation.orq

o
Ki yT ll, Executive Assistant

_Hand Delivered
_U.S. Mail

_Overnight Mail
_FAX
X Email edward. iewell@puc. idaho.qov


